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Info at NIRB

From: Leah Muckpah <kwb@niws.ca>
Sent: December-17-15 4:15 PM
To: info@nirb.ca
Cc: Warren Bernauer; Chesterfield HTO; Richard Aksawnee; Stanley Adjuk; May Lain; Bert 

Dean; Annie Tattuinee
Subject: re: NIRB screening of North Arrow's Luxx Project (15EN052)

  
Ms. Lear, 
  
The KWB requests additional time to provide comment on North Arrow's Luxx project proposal. The KWB, 
and local HTOs, will be shut down for Christmas holidays over the coming weeks. Further, HTOs have just 
finished annual elections, and are in the process of transition into new boards of directors. The Regional 
Wildlife Organization and Kivalliq HTOs will be unable to meaningfully consider or comment on North 
Arrow's application if the deadline is not extended by an additional 10 days (i.e. until January 15th). 
  
  
If you have any questions, concerns or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
  
Leah M. Muckpah 
KWB Regional Coordinator 
P.O Box 219 
Arviat, Nunavut  
X0C 0E0 
Phone: (867) 857‐4607 
Fax: (867) 857‐2231 
Cell phone: (867) 857‐6921 
Email: kwb@niws.ca  
  


